
UNIT 4 – Been there, done that ! 
Step 1 – Clichés about Australia (C.O) ( leçon à recopier) 

This is a radio program, which is broadcast on an Australian radio station. We can hear a radio host (=a 
presenter) and some guests. They are discussing clichés about their country. They give their opinion, and 
they explain if they agree or disagree. They also share their experience. 

Neil lives in Darwin (North). He says there are lots of/many snakes, spiders, and crocodiles in this territory, 
but he has never seen a koala.  

Ellen lives by the sea in Queensland and she can go surfing every day after school. She’s never seen any 
sharks in the sea!  

Craig has never been to the sea because he lives in the desert so he can’t go surfing. 

 
Je retiens : Le present perfect  

 
Observe :  He ’s  never seen   a shark       -     He has  never been  to the sea.        

La forme verbale se compose de l’auxiliaire avoir 'have' au présent  + le verbe au participe passé  

Il y a un lien entre le présent et le passé. Ce qui est important c’est le moment où l’on parle, c'est-à-dire 
le présent : on constate au moment où l’on parle qu'une chose s’est produite ou ne s’est pas encore 
produite, sans donner de repère temporel précis ou de date.  
 
On utilise le PRESENT PERFECT pour parler d’une expérience, d’un constat (non daté) 

 Le participe passé s’obtient de 2 façons : 
1. On ajoute -ed au verbe. 
2. On utilise la 3ème colonne des verbes irréguliers.  Exemple :       see     saw    seen     (voir) 

Je retiens : vocabulary 

a radio program : un programme radio 
a radio host : un animateur radio 
a guest : un(e) invité(e) 
a cliché : un cliché/un stéréotype/une idée reçue 
the sea : la mer 
lots of / many : beaucoup de 
a few (+nom pluriel) = quelques 
almost : presque 
broadcast – broadcast – broadcast = diffuser  
hear : entendre 
discuss : discuter/débattre 
give their opinion : donner leur opinion 
explain : expliquer 
agree : être d’accord 
disagree : ne pas être d’accord 
share : partager 
non sense : n’importe quoi ! 
are you kidding ? = tu plaisantes ? 
what about…(sharks) ? : qu’en est-il (des requins) ? 
a species : une espèce 
I wouldn’t say that : je ne dirais pas que… 
 


